CITY OF PINE LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES MARCH 27, 2018 7:00 PM

Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Melanie Hammet at 7:01 pm. Present were Mayor Hammet, Council members Jean Bordeaux, Kris Casariego, Brandy Hall, Megan Pulsts and Augusta Woods. Chief Sarai Y'Hudah-Green, Administrator Caldwell were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Hammet.

Announcements/Communication

- Hall announced that:
 Caldwell would be the liaison for Bee City USA designation.
 She and a group of kids had participated in poison ivy removal.
- Woods announced that: She and Bordeaux will attend the State of the County and DeKalb Municipal Association meetings this week.
- Bordeaux announced that the website would convert over and go live on March 28^{th.} The project list for the city will be on the site. A social media policy and user guide will be established for posting on the website.
- Casariego communicated that:

She has a strategy for launching a city Facebook page but that the social media policy was needed first and will do additional research.

That Public Works @ Public Works Project is getting kicked off and Wanda Colley is assisting with the coordination for submission of the art. June 8th is the potential opening date of the art wall. There will be two phases, the first will be a contest and phase two will be the type of art for submission.

- Pulsts communicated that:
 - She attended the PLAIN Meeting and provided information on the Memorial Day Cookout. She will give a final update at a future meeting.
- Hammet announced:

The first exhibit for the Art Wall is being funded by a private grant of \$850.

The Mayor stated that she had a conversation with Stacey Abrams, candidate for Governor. Ms. Abrams questioned if the Kids Hall Meetings were official meetings. Mayor Hammet replied that they are official. Abrams' intent is to include them in her campaign dialogue.

Adoption of Agenda

Bordeaux amended the agenda to add a line item under New Business to discuss film permitting online system for the City as requested by DeKalb Entertainment Commission. Agenda was unanimously approved as amended on motion by Pulsts and seconded by Casariego.

Public Comments

Chief Green stated that she was proud of the Police Department assisting with the capture of the arrest of the person that murdered a fourteen-year-old.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of meeting minutes from 03/12/18 Council meeting
 Unanimously approved on motion by Pulsts, seconded by Bordeaux.

OLD BUSINESS

Action Plan for Summer Use of Public Spaces - Council members Casariego and Pulsts

A brief report was presented on the second meeting of the work group. More information will be gleaned from the listening session (Town Hall meeting) scheduled for April 2nd. [Council member Woods left the meeting at this point]

NEW BUSINESS

Consideration of Resolution R-05-2018 – 2017 Budget Adjustments

The resolution was approved 4-0 on motion by Pulsts and seconded by Bordeaux.

Consideration of Resolution R-06-2018 – 2018 Budget Adjustments

The resolution was approved 4-0 on motion by Pulsts and seconded by Hall.

Discussion of Portal for on Line Permitting for Filming

Following a brief discussion, it was determined that Mayor, Bordeaux and Caldwell would meet with DEC (DeKalb Entertainment Commission) to obtain further information.

Discussion of Town Hall Meeting

There was a brief discussion of the Town Hall Meeting scheduled for April 3, 2018 at 7:00 pm at the Beach House.

Public Comments